
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 1:40 PM 
To: Madeleine Tiedeman; Natalie Dabarera 'Ruchi Bhatt'; Leigh Svendsen; mrobson@asu.asn.au; 

Nicola Shaw; Michael Pegg; Rachel Liebhaber; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Toby Halls; 
'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au'; Lisa Doust; 'Stephen Bull'; paul.musso@nds.org.au; 'thalls@ja.com.au'; 

'rachell@hsu.net.au'; 'peggms24@gmail.com' 

Cc: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au 
Subject: FW: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 

2010 – Request for extension of time 

 
Dear parties, 
 
See below email and attached correspondence from Ai Group requesting an extension for filing 
submissions, originally due 28 June 2019 per Directions dated 13 May 2019, to 4:00 pm 26 July 2019. 
 
We request your views on the above by 4:00 pm Wednesday 5 June 2019. 
 
Thank you, Tahleah. 
 
Tahleah Gillard 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
 

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
From: Brent Ferguson [mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 11:44 AM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 
Subject: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 – 

Request for extension of time 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Please find attached correspondence requesting an extension for filing part our material in relation 
to the review of the Social Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010. 
 
Regards, 
 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-corr-aig-040619.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-dirs-130519.pdf
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-corr-aig-040619.pdf
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